
 

35th Marmaris International Race 
Week

Question for Officials

Date: 2024-10-28

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear Technical Committee,
our boat was declared with a jib certificate with a rating of 1.015,
however the owner of the boat will not be able to deliver the jib to the boat.
We are left without a sail and will not be able to start with the old certificate.
But we have genoa and have a certificate for it with a rating of 1.021.
Please accept the certificate with a rating of 1.021 and change the rating
of the boat due to the replacement of the sail.
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Answer:
Hello, This is Race Committee,
Race Committee accepts your request we will update your certificate later today.

https://www.racingrulesofsailing.org/rails/active_storage/blobs/redirect/eyJfcmFpbHMiOnsiZGF0YSI6Mzg1NzExLCJwdXIiOiJibG9iX2lkIn19--3faeb44d2aee52994bb7c0d028431d9f47f8353e/45720_SINVERGUENZA_2_240502_084134_amend.pdf?disposition=attachment
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